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September 5, 2019  

 

Harriett Graham 

Bad Boys of Cripple Creek Mining Co., Inc. 

1429 Locust Drive 

Cañon City CO 81212 

 

 

Re: 110(2) Hard Rock/Metal Mining Reclamation Permit - Acreage Reduction Application, 

 Bad Boys Pit, Permit No. M1996081 AR - 01  
 

 

Dear Ms. Graham: 

 

On September 5, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your 112(2) Hard 

Rock/Metal Mining Reclamation Permit acreage reduction request for the Bad Boys Pit, which is 

located in Teller County.  All comment and review periods began on September 5, 2019.  The 

Division will conduct an inspection of the site within sixty days of filing of the application. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Elliott R. Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

cc:  Clint Cross 
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